

HICKMAN MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

PO BOX 92, Hickman CA 95323 Email: <u>HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com</u> <u>www.StanCountyMACs.com</u>

> <u>MEMBERS:</u> Annalisa Rose Meredith Clark Ryan Reece Tonya Woody

Meeting Minutes October 7, 2021, 7:00 PM

Hickman School Auditorium, 13306 Fourth Street, Hickman, CA

- I. Member Clark called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance
- II. Roll Call (members present): Ryan Reece, Tonya Woody Aragon, Anna Rose and Meredith Clark
- III. Public Comment

Juan Alanis is running for Sheriff in June 2022 election

- IV. Member Rose made a motion to approve August 5, 2021 minutes; Member Woody seconded; motion passed.
- V. Community Reports
 - A. Local Government:
 - 1. Erica Inacio (Chief Executive Office)
 - a. Public Works offered Traffic signs to Salida MAC to permanently advertise date/time/location of MAC meetings. Erica will send us the examples to see if it is something we would be interested in doing as well. Member Clark will reach out to Hickman School to see if they will advertise MAC meetings on their electronic sign the week of the meeting. Also, Member Clark will contact Ms. Candetta Holdren (Hickman School Principal) to see if we could include a pdf of our informational MAC postcard that was mailed last year, in her weekly school update.
 - b. Final budget for Stanislaus County was approved. There will be a new Sheriff sub-station in Salida with five deputies and a sergeant; this should help strengthen all unincorporated areas throughout the county.

- B. Public Safety:
 - Chief Eric Holly (SCFPD) Calls have been down in area but grass still dry and winds are coming. Multiple Fires were reported in the river beds west of the Santa Fe Bridge; there were a couple fires at the water treatment plants they are under investigation. The Dirty Bird Festival coming to Modesto Reservoir 10/14-10/17/2021 they are preparing for a lot of Traffic through Waterford/Hickman during this time. And they have patrol watch @ the Reservoir all weekend.
 - 2. Officer Eric Moore (CHP) Tagged RV on Montpelier Rd.; reports of Pot Holes; 1-Hit & Run Lake/Hickman Rd.
 - Deputy Cody Cheary (Sheriff's office) Three reckless driving harvest season/trucks speeding. Three noise disturbance (follow-ups); one recovered abandoned vehicle; multiple citations given out at 6th street/Elma Street; last month's transfer added one motorcycle officer.
- VI. Informational Items: Presentation by Parry Klassen with the Valley Water Collaborative. This is a newly formed non-profit that is implementing the Nitrate Control Program mandated by the Regional Water Board for the Modesto and Turlock groundwater basins. For more information go to: www.cvsalinity.org/nitrate-control-program.html
- VII. Action Items:
 - a. Member Clark made a motion to accept the recommended revisions to the by-laws to review and consider adoption of at the December meeting; Member Reese seconded; motion passed.
 - b. Member Rose made a motion to approve Meeting Calendar for 2022; Member Clark seconded; motion passed.
- VIII. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agenda Items
- IX. Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Next meeting: Thursday, December 2, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School.